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lndian Overseas Bank
Cenlrol Office: P.B.No.: 3765,763 Anno Soloi, Chennoi 600 OO2
lnveslor Relollons Cell
tRc/11 / 2o1e-2o

Telephone: 044 - 2851? 654 /2841 5702
E-Moil: lnveslor@iobnel.co.in

04.07.2019

The Senior Generol Monoger
Deporiment of Corporote Services
BSE Llmited
Floor 25, P J Towers, Dolol Sireet
Mumbol - 400 00'l

The Vice President
Nollonol Slock Exchonge of lndlo ltd
"Exchonge Plozo", C-l , Block G
Bondro-Kurlo Complex, Bondro (E)

Mumboi - 400 051

Deor Sir/Modom,

lnformotion regording loss of Shore Cerlificole ond tssue of Dupllcole Shore
Certificote under Regulolion 39(3) of SEBt (tODR) Regulotions, 2015

Pursuqnt to Regulotion 39 (3) of SEBI (Llsting Obligotion ond Disclosure Requirements)
Reguloiions, 2015, we wish to inform you thoi we ore in receipl of request from
shoreholders with below menlioned informotion to issue duplicote shore certificoles
on ground of loss/non receipt of shore certificotes:

This informoiion is given in complionce wilh Regulotion 39(3) of SEBI (Listing

Obligotions ond Disclosure Requiremenls) Regulotions, 20'l 5.

Pleose ioke the some on record.

Thonking You

Yours foithfull

lome
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

narasimhan <narasimhan@cameoindia.com>
Wednesday, JulY 3, 2019 6:56 PM
investor
iessv@cameoindia com
Fw,'n-eournrroN 39(3) - tssuE oF DUPLTCATE SHARE CERTIFICATE - INTIMATIoN To sTocK EXCHANGES

IOB-K1 12843. pdf; IOB-K112842 pdf

i.rr..r.r'r'r""':':":"'
ifhi. ."rruge originates from outside our Bank. Please be Extra Vigilant before you click on a link' open attachments or

itEplv,......
Dear Sir,

Please find the details of req uests received from your shareholders, regarding loss/non receipt of share certificate and requesting for issue of duplicate share certificates :

The scanned copy of the above said letters are attached herewith towards proof of receipt of intimation. You may kindly file the said information to stock exchange as per

Regulation 39(3) vla BsE Listing centre/Neaps, as the case may be, which is to be filed within 2 days of receipt of information.

THANKING YOU

D NARASIMHAN
MANAGER
CAMEO CORPORATE SERVICES LTD

CHENNAI 600 OO2

PH 28460390-395

Distinctive
no. (From)

Distinctive
no. (To)

No. of
shares

Letter
received
on

Certificate
no,

Folio
no.Name of shareholderS.no.

450933400 300 317t2019450933101202596
SOUTHERN ACADEMY OF MARITIME

STUDIES (P) LTD/JOINTLY WITH
KARTHIKEYAN M

1

531095201 531095600 400 3t7t2019146907BALACHANDRAN V S

investor

897499

841 810

1


